


[S] helps, likes
[z] plays, drives, rides, goes
[d] do, does, doesn’t, doesn’t. 
Yes, I do.  No, I don’t. Yes, we do. No, we 

don’t

                          Yes, he does. No, he doesn’t.

Yes, she does. No, she doesn’t.



PRESENT SIMPLE.

+  I,you,we,they   V1         He, she, it  VS

- I, you, we, they    don’t V1
   he, she, it      doesn’t V1

 ?   Do     I,you,we,they    V1  …?
      Does   he, she, it       V1 … ?



Общий вопрос.General question.

 Начинается со вспомогательных глаголов и требует 
ответа «да» или  «нет».

1)They usually play the piano.
    Do they usually play the piano?
2)My friends and Tom often run in the park.
   Do your friends and Tom run in the park?

3) The cat likes milk.
   Does the cat like milk?



Вопросительные слова

          What –что, какой
          Why  -почему
          Where –где, куда
         Who -кто
          When -когда



Специальный вопрос.
Special question.

 Начинается с вопросительных слов.
 0                 1                    2                          3                     
Вопр.    Вспомог.   Подлеж.         Основной                         
 слово    глагол                               глагол.

Специальный вопрос в Present Simple.
When     do  или    подлеж.
Why       does                             V1       

………………?
Where



Задайте специальные вопрос, начиная 
с вопросительных слов  в скобках.

 1.I like tea. (What …?) 
    What do you like?
 2.Tom goes to the park. (Where ...?)
     Where does Tom go to?
  3.My sisters drive cars. (Why…?)
    Why do your sisters drive?
4.The girl feeds the cat in the morning.(When …?)
    When does the girl feed the cat?



Hometask.

1.Выучить вопросительные слова (ex.3 p.57)
2.Спец. вопрос


